
Appointment: 
From: Clanon, Paul

Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Homer, Trina
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Ittner, Mary Ellen 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEI2)

Subject: FW: C/C AG update 

Location: Paul's office
11/3/2011 10:00:00 AM 

11/3/2011 10:30:00 AM

To:

Start:
End:

When: Thursday, November 03, 2011 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Paul's office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

Mary Ellen - can you make this?
Trina - who else do you think should come, i.e., anybody from gas engineering?

From: Clanon, Paul rmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:41 AM

Clanon, Paul; Doll, Laura; Cooke, Michelle; Horner, Trina; Yura, Jane 
C/CAG update

To:
Subject:

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
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